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MAUTHDR]TY .

***IMPORTANT NOTICE***

PLEASE SEND ALL DOCUMENTS —
APPROVED OR REJECTED TO THE ADDRESS
BELOW.

INC AUTHORITY
ATTN: CORPORATE MAINTENANCE LEAD
1 1450 VASSAR ST
1 RENO, NV 89502
OR
RETURNDOCS@INCAUTHORITY.COM




TO:

MAILING:

FROM:

DATE:

CSC - NCH - IFF

PHYSICAL: Dept. of State
Division of Corporations
Clifton Building

2661 Exccutive Center Circle
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Dept. of State

Division of Corporations
Corporate Filings

P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL. 32314

National Corporate Headquarters, Inc.
1450 Vassar St

Reno NV 89302

(800) 638-2320

(773) 329-0852

Monday, August 08, 2022

SENT VIA USPS

To Whom [t May Concern:

Attached, please find the following document(s):

Articles of Amendment

For FRESH CUTZ, LLC

We have included payment in the amount of $25.00 for the following fees:

Filing Fee

We have included one original and one copy.

If there are any questions. please call 800-638-2320

Please return the file stamped copy of Amendment to Articles
of Organization to the address below:

Processing Department
1450 Vassar St
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()

ARTICHT S OF OROGANIZATTON
O

FRESH CUTZ LLC
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